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Jennifer Redeker

From: Jennifer Redeker
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:24 AM
To: Bray, Leah
Cc: Meyer, Emily
Subject: RE: 4162977/0/Crown Packaging Corp

Hello, 
 
Thank you for PO 4162977. The ETA for item 21801 is 4/07/23. The ETA for all other items is 3/31/23. 
 
Thank you, 
Jen 
 
Jennifer Redeker | Sales Support 
Crown Packaging Corp. – ISO 9001:2015 CerƟfied 
17854 Chesterfield Airport Road | Chesterfield, MO 63005 
(D)  636.681.8072 | (F)  636.681.8272 
www.crownpack.com 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bray, Leah <Leah.Bray@wwt.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 8:49 AM 
To: Jennifer Redeker <jredeker@crownpack.com> 
Cc: Meyer, Emily <Emily.Meyer@wwt.com> 
Subject: PO#: 4162977/0/Crown Packaging Corp 
 
Hello, 
  
AƩached is PO 4162977 for order placement, if applicable please provide an esƟmated ship date. 
 
Account: 139483 
AƩn: Emily Meyer (EDJ) 
  
Please confirm that you have received this Purchase Order. 
  
All invoices and packing slips require a PO #. Failure to do so may result in late payment. 
 
Thanks 
Leah Bray  
 
PR0039042 
 


